City of

)
_-’ BELO'T,WIsconsIn
CITY HALL « 100 STATE STREET « BELOIT, WI 53511

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA
Beloit City Plan Commission
Wednesday, August 6, 2014 at 7:00 PM
The Forum
Beloit City Hall, First Floor
100 State Street, Beloit

1. (Call to Order and Roll Call
2. Approval of the Minutes of the July 23, 2014 Meeting

3. Street Vacation - Milwaukee Road Frontage Road - Fran Fruzen Intermediate
School
Review and consideration of the vacation of a portion of the Milwaukee Road frontage
road adjacent to the new Fran Fruzen Intermediate School

4. Certified Survey Map - 2036 Townhall Road
Review and consideration of a two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at
2036 Turtle Townhall Road in the City of Beloit

5. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items

6. Adjournment

If you are unable to attend this meeting, please contact Gail Riddle in the Planning Office at

364-6700 no later than 4:00 PM the day before the meeting.

Notice Mailed: July 31,2014 Approved: Julie Christensen, Community
Development Director

**Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate
the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to
request this service, please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511



City of

BELO'T Wisconsin

v CITY HALL - 100 STATE STREET « BELOIT, WI 53511

MINUTES
BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION
Wednesday, July 23, 2014
The Forum, Beloit City Hall
100 State Street, Beloit

1. (Call to Order and Roll Call
Chairperson Faragher called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM. Gail Riddle called the
roll. Present were Commissioners Ruster, Finnegan, Tinder, and Kincaid.
Commissioner Moore was absent.

2. Approval of the Minutes of the July 9, 2014 Meeting

Commissioner Tinder moved and Commissioner Finnegan seconded a motion to
approve the Minutes of the July 9, 2014 Meeting with a correction on Page 2, Paragraph
3 to change Mr. Wood to Mr. McKearn. The motion carried (4-0).

3. Extraterritorial Certified Survey Map - 2732 & 2680 Riverside Drive

Review and consideration of a one-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at
2732 and 2680 Riverside Drive in the Town of Beloit

Ms. Christensen summarized the Staff Report and Staff Recommendation.

Commissioner Tinder made a motion to approve the Extraterritorial Certified Survey
Map and Commissioner Ruster seconded the motion. The motion carried (4-0).

4. Street Vacation - Milwaukee Road Frontage Road - Fran Fruzen Intermediate
School

Public hearing, review and consideration of the vacation of a portion of the Milwaukee
Road frontage road adjacent to the new Fran Fruzen Intermediate School

Chairperson Faragher opened and closed the Public Hearing.

Commissioner Finnegan expressed concern that Central Christian Church was not
notified about the street vacation and indicated that the church did not support the
street vacation. He suggested a layover to allow the church to meet with School
District officials and attend the Plan Commission meeting where the item would be
discussed. Matt indicated that the School District had never mentioned that they were
requesting the vacation when they were negotiating the agreement for access over the
church’s parking lot.

Page 1 of 2




After a brief discussion the board members decided to request a layover for the Street
Vacation. Commissioner Finnegan made a motion to lay the Street Vacation over and
Commissioner Tinder seconded the motion. The motion carried (4-0).

Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items

The Comprehensive Plan Amendment and Zoning Amendment for Elmwood Avenue
were withdrawn by the applicant.

Adjournment
The meeting adjourned at 7:12 PM.

Page 2 of 2




Y N

e W

CITY OF BELOIT S ] BELOIT,WIsconsIn
-

REPORT_TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: August 6, 2014 Agenda Item: 3 File Number: VA-2014-02

Applicant: School District of Beloit Adjacent Zoning: PLI, Public Lands Adjacent Land Use: School

and Institutions

Request Overview/Background Information:
The Planning & Building Services Division has received a petition to vacate the Milwaukee Road Frontage Road.

Key Issues:

= This section of roadway will be vacated as a public street at the request of the School District of Beloit. A school
bus loading area will be constructed in the vacated area.

= There is an existing easement south of the frontage road to ensure access to the church property from the
frontage road. An extended easement would be required to maintain access to Milwaukee Road from this existing
easement.

= The attached Plat of Vacation shows portion of roadway to be vacated.

= All required Public Notices have been distributed and published and the Notice of Pendency was recorded with
the Rock County Register of Deeds on June 20, 2014.

= The City's Review Agents did not submit any comments or concerns.

Consistency with Strategic Plan:
= Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability: (Briefly comment on the sustainable long term impact of this policy or program related to how it will impact
both the built and natural environment utilizing the four following eco-municipality guidelines)

Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels — N/A

Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature — N/A
Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems — N/A

Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently — N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the request to vacate the Milwaukee Road Frontage
Road, as described in the attached Plat of Vacation, returning the entire right-of-way to the adjacent property owner,
subject to the following condition:
1. The final Plat of Vacation shall extend the existing ingress/egress easement over the portion of frontage road
that allows the church property access to Milwaukee Road.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Vacation Petition, Plat of Vacation, Location & Zoning Map, Resolution Setting Public Hearing Date, &
Public Notice.



PETITION FOR VACATION OF A PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY

We, the undersigned hereby petition the City of Beloit to vacate the following portion{s) of the

public right-of-way know as: Milwaukee Road

The portion of the right-of-way proposed to be vacated is further described on the attached Plar of
Vacation prepared by Registered Land Surveyor:

Print NAME and ADDRESS of SIGNATURE: (If jointly owned, - | DATE
PETITIONER: ',Qo(h owners shoulﬁ.@igm petition.) | SIGNED;

Name: School District of Beloit \

Address:2600 Milwaukee Road ‘K)b/\ /\@MLQ-U\ S/ ‘Q/ |
Name: -

Address: ( K\ J

Name: \’ )

Name:
Address:
Name:
Address:
Name:
Address:
Name:
Address:
Name:
Address:
Name:
Address:

Contact person responsible for circulating this petition: School District of Belolt - Janell Marotz

Address of contact person: 1633 Keeler Avenue Beloit Wi 63511

Phone number of contact persony ¢

Signature of contact person: .

To

Be comple(éd by Planning Stz\(!;)

S % Mot
[ Meeting date:

Filing fee: $75.00 Amount paed:

Application accepted by: e %

Dte: F/l//‘f

Plnnrii}iir, Form No. 05 Established: Juns, 1998 © (Revised: January, 2009) Page L af |




PLAT OF VACATION

OF PART OF MILWAUKEE ROAD BEING A PART OF LOT & OF MORGAN FARM
SUBDIVISION AS SITUATED IN PART OF THE 8.W. 1/4 OF THE N.W. 14 OF
SECTION 29 AND BEING ALSC A PART OF THE S.E. 1/4 OF THE M.E. 1/4 OF
SECTION 30, BEING ALL APART OF T. 1 N., R. 13 E., OF THE 4TH P.M., NOW
CITY OF BELOIT, ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN,

L2ty
B

wa w2 nﬂ?a?w%

L D Fiarenad

Wied Mh B S eE

W e MIERT W
i LY g

3 B o= 2ol

SCALL

ORDER M. 31768

FOR THE EXCLUSIHVE zmm 0y
/ QF BELOM

-Batte
A BEBLAUTERG T SROOT A PRAL GF MLBGMEL MM AU TaTEN HERECH , , g.. ”
D K

o AT BP0 Pl ,
AT SPTEDL, 4 N S T Y . g
GF BT CLESN PR ME

= Y e
satuone AN e




Location & Zoning Map

I\Illwaukee Road Flonhge Road

1 inch= 219 feet

0 55110

Feet
220 230

Legend

:] COB Parcels
[ zoning District

VA-2014-02

Map prepared by; Stephanie Hummel
Date; July 2014

For: City of Belcit Planning & Building
Date of Aerial Photography: March 2011

PLANNING & BUILDING SER VICES DIVISION




et R

s e,

i
I

JUN 16 2014 ]

RESOLUTION ;
SETTING A DATE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING FOR THE
VACATION OF MILWAUKEE, ROAD FRONTAGE
IN THE CITY OF BELOIT, ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

IT IS RESOLVED THAT a public hearing on the proposed Resolution to discontinue
and vacate part of Milwaukee Road being a part of Lot 5 of Morgan Farm Subdivision as
situated in part of the southwest ¥ of the northwest % of Section 29 and being also a part of the
southeast % of the northeast % of Section 30, being all a part of Town 1, North, Range 13, East,
now City of Beloit, Rock County, Wiscossin, shall be held at the regular City Council Mecting
on Monday, August 4, 2014, and the City Clerk is authorized and directed to give notices
required under Section 66,1003, Wisconsin Statulcs, :

Adopted this 16™ of June, 2014.

City Council of the City oi'Bc]oit

Mark Spreitzer, Council President

Atlest:

FilEh 3550




s, City of

s M BELOIT, wisconsin

_. Division of Planning and Building Services

wr CITY HALL » 100 STATE STREET « BELOIT, Wi 53511
Office: 608/364-6700 + Fax: 608/364-6609

www.ci.beloit.wi.us

Equal Opportunity Employer

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC

June 27, 2014

To Whom It May Concern:

The City of Beloit has received a petition requesting the vacation of the Frontage Road to
Milwaukee Road. This section of roadway will be removed by the owner, the School District of
Beloit. A school bus loading area will be constructed in the vacated area.

This proposed vacation will be considered during the following meetings:

City Plan Commission: Wednesday, July 23, 2014, at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafler as the
matter can be heard in The Forum, Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street.

City Council (Public Hearing): Monday, August 4, 2014, at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as
the matter can be heard in The Forum, Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street.

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND THESE MEETINGS.

We are interested in your opinion.

Anyone bringing handouts to the Plan Commission meeting must bring ten (10) copies and
submit them to the Recording Secretary before the meeting begins. Staff is unable to leave the
meeting area to make copies.

For additional information, please contact Stephanie Hummel in the Planning & Building
Services Division at (608) 364-6708 or Ihummels@beloitwi.gov. Comments will be accepted via
telephone, email, and U.S. Mail.



‘

_-L ELO'T Wisconsin

CITY OF BELOIT —

REPORT TO THE BELOIT CITY PLAN COMMISSION

Meeting Date: August 6, 2014 Agenda Item: 4 File Number: CSM-2014-10
Applicant: RH Batterman Owner: Harold Hallet Location: 2036 Townhall Road
Existing Zoning: R-1A, Single-Family Existing Land Use: Single-Family CSM Area: 74,439 Square Feet
Residential District Residential

Request Overview/Background Information:

In accordance with Section 12.05 of the Subdivision Ordinance, the applicant has submitted an Application for Review of a
Minor Subdivision and two-lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the property located at 2036 Townhall Road in the City of
Beloit. The attached Location & Zoning Map shows the location of the property involved in this application.

Key Issues:

= The proposed CSM is intended to split the existing parcel into two lots. Lot 2 will have a 50’ dedicated public right-of-
way. The dedication for Lot 1 will vary from 59.31’ to 61.04".

= Lot 1 will be 19,964-square feet. Lot 2 will be 43,584-sqaure feet. Lot 1 has a garage on site. A residential structure
must be built as the primary structure on site within 2 years to comply with the Zoning Code.

* The Fire Department has concerns about access for Lot 1. Current access is through Lot 2. A condition of approval
would require access be established with the addition of the primary structure.

= The City's Review Agents have not submitted any other comments, concerns, or recommendations.

Consistency with Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:
The Future Land Use Map recommends Single-Family Residential — Exurban for Proposed Lot 1 and Business Park for

Proposed Lot 2. Consideration of this request supports City of Beloit Strategic Goal #5.

Sustainability:
= Reduce dependence upon fossil fuels — N/A
= Reduce dependence on chemicals and other manufacturing substances that accumulate in nature — N/A
= Reduce dependence on activities that harm life sustaining eco-systems — N/A
= Meet the hierarchy of present and future human needs fairly and efficiently — N/A

Staff Recommendation:
The Planning and Building Services Division recommends approval of the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for
the property located at 2036 Townhall Road in the City of Beloit, subject to the following conditions:
The applicant shall record the CSM with the Rock County Register of Deeds and shall provide the Planning and
Building Services Division with a copy of the recorded CSM by December 31, 2014.
2. An address shall be established by the City of Beloit Assessor's office prior to recording this CSM with the Rock
County Register of Deeds.
3. The property owner shall build a primary residential structure on Lot 1 with adequate access by September 2016.

Fiscal Note/Budget Impact: N/A

Attachments: Location Map, Application, CSM, and Resolution.



Location & Zoning Map

2036 Townhall Road

1inch= 134 feet

Feet
02650 100 150

Legend

I:I COB Parcels
D Zoning District

CSM-2014-10

Map prepared by: Stephanie Hummel

Date: July 2014

For: City of Beloit Planning & Building Services
Date of Aetial Photography: March 2011

PLANN]NG & BUILDING SER VICES DIVISION




City of Beloit
Neighborhood Planning Division
100 State Street, Beloit, W1 53511  Phone: (608) 364-6700 Fax: (608) 364-6609
Application for Review of a Minor Subdivision
, e B
(Please Type or Print) File Number: ‘; %xh%’q
1. Address of property: 2036 Townhall Road
2, Tax Parcel Number(s): 22130820
3. Property is located in (circle mm@ iv oi"l?g!qx?,h’ r Town of: Turtle; Beloit; Rocl or LaPrairie
Inthe SE  Quarter of Section 21 ,Township 1 North, Range 1 Eastof the 4th P.M.

a s .;
0

HEE A

et

4.  Owner of Record: Harold Hallett ¢/o Robert Hallett Phone: 365 6159
1736 Park Avenue Beloit WI 53511
(Address) {City) {State) (Zip)
5. Surveyor's name: RH Batterman & Co,, Inc. Phone: 365-4464
2857 Bartells Drive B Beloit WI 53511
(Address) (City) (State) (Zip}
6. Number of new lots proposed with this land division is 2 _lot(s).

7. Total area of land included in this map: 74,439 square feet
8. Total area of land remaining in parent parcel: NA

9. Is there a proposed dedieation of any Iand to the City of Beloit?  Yes

10, 'The present zoning classification of this property is: LA

11. Is the proposed use permitted in this zoning district:  Yes

12, THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MAY NEED TO BE COMPLETED AND/OR ATTACHED;
] site Assessment Checklist; is required if the total arca of CSM is over 5 acres,

D4 Pre-application meeting; pre-application meeting was held on Ha Q- |4

~ with City of Beloit Staff.

[L] Developer’s Statement; as required by section 12,02(7) of the Subdivision Ordinance.

(] Phase One Environmental Assessment: as per section 12.05(1)(c) of the Subdivision Ordinance.

Certified Survey Map: one copy as required by section 12.05(1) of the Subdivision Ovdinance.
The applicant’s signature below indicates the information contained in this application and on all
accompanying documents is true and correct, The undersigned does hereby respectiully make
application for and petition the City Plan Commission or City Council for approval of this Certified
Survey Map for the purpose stated herein.  The undersigned also agrees to abide by all applicable federal,
state and logal | »j)s, rules, and regulations.

A Ao/ BV CATHER MM i [Z /l4~»

(Siénéiu leo applicant) (Nanie of applicant) (Date) ©
This application must be submitted at least 21 days prior to the Plan Commission meeting date,

Review fee:  $150 plus $10 per lat Amount Paid: Y1) pv©
Scheduled meeting date: iy \"&
{ Application accepted by: Q, V‘\/i WA YL l 7 Pate: “7[ g !{L

] rPinﬂning Form No, 53 Established: June 1998 (Revised: lanu;ny; 2006} Page | of | Pages




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

OF PART OF THE N.E. 1/4 OF THE 8., 114 OF
SECTION M, T. 1 N, R. 13 E, OF THE
FOURTH PN, CITY OF BELOIT, ROCK

COUNTY, WISCONSIN
[a5T 174 cofpam
TR 1113
LOT AREAS
LOT 1 = 10,064 &F
LOT 2 = 43,584 SF P

BOATTWw T

z
i

L
&
bl
&
&*

g oz
<| 8u
-1 £
2 =34
&. s R
e
. G300
o —
- HEFLTWEN AT
CITY OF BELOIT UNPLATTED LAND -

HONUMENT KEY
tron Beber St 3/4° » J47( \
tron Fpes Found
Wren Peber Found
BR Sphe Tound

[P —

SE OORGIR SECHON 21etetd
AFT B Bl
ORDER KO, 31855
BIOK wor PAGE xx

DATE JNY 3, 2014

ki AQI.&.}%&; lﬁ* T W
SHEET 1 0F 3 e Sk

STV M

28

!
I
!
!
!
“
|
|
!

a

*

PE Bty Donn o0, Willdes® 151
[T e HpaTiesn ovn R
FRe Home J\MIBS0-J1BINIIERE HALLETINI 1855 0wy o

P g S SO S M e s L e SR e e el e s ok s o et

BOUIT W e o

TURTLE TOWNHALL ROAD




CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

QF PART OF THE H.E. 14 OF THE S.E. 1/4 OF SECTION 21, .1 R, R 13 E,
OF THE FOURTH P.M., CITY OF BELOIT, ROCK COUNTY, WiBCONSIN

URYEYOR'S CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE WITH STATUTE

State of Wisconsin) I Robert Leusnborgsr, 8 Profassone! Land Suerveyor, do hereby cartify thatl
County of Rock )™ have surveyed and mapped Per ol ha NE 114 oftha §E M ol Section 21, 7. %
N, RIZE of the Fourth PM., Gy of Belolt, Rock Comly, Wisconsin,

DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: Commancing a! the Esst Quarter oo of Saclion 21 aloresaid
00017 Waest 170,07 fest slong e Eost bne of sd S E. 14 to the interssclion wilh the Souliwrly aghl of way
fine of tha Unlon Pecdic Ralrased anvd the place of baglnning; thence continuing Seuth (F00117" West 8323 feel,
Fence South 8772732 Wasl 212,10 fesl o Noth BOUSEFIY East 206.59 feol 1o said Bt fne, thante
South U007 West 135,15 feel slong said East Sne; thente North 83°55714° West 801 47 fest to said Soultedy
fight of way b thence North 55°00°15 East 1217 fea! o the place of boginning. Comaining 74430 square
feet more of lsgs,

Sublect to any s &2 essemonts, sgresmands, covenanty of restnictions, recorded or urveterded

Tiat such map is a cored] represantation of ol exterdor boundanes of the tend surveyed and the dadsion of that
land, That | have made such survey and map by B divecBon of the Owner of si8d tand, and thal | have conplied
fudly with the provisions of Section 238.34 of the Wisconsin Statides In surveying dividing and mapping the same.
Gresny under ey hand and seal, Tos Jrd day of July, 2014 a1 Bedodl, Wastorsin,

| hereby cartily that the property taxes on the parent
parcel ate curren! and have been paid as of
2014,

By

Rewk County Treasurer

Approved by the City of Balol Councll, tes

dayof o200

gy o
ORDER NO. 31855 _ By ci g
FOR HALLETT enneers sUVEYOrs pIBNTGs |
JULY 3, 214 o )
SHEET20F 3 B, VWikeobgs B

e sl seas,



CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP

OF PART OF THE N.E. /4 OF THE 8.E. 114 OF SECTION 21, T.1 N R 13 E,
OF THE FOURTH P.M., CITY OF BELOIT, ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN

OWNERS CERJIFICATE

1, Harold Hallett, Oemer of the land destribed in the foregoing description, do hereby cortily that | have caussd
the land descenbad on this plal 10 be surveyed, divided, mapped and dedicated as representad on the plat. |
alst certify Bhat B plal ls required by SecBions 236,10 and 12 of the Wisconsin Statutes 1o be submitted to
the foliowing for approval or objection: Tne Clty of Belod City Counclt

WITHESS the handd and soal of Harold Hatlsit, this day of . L2014,

Harold Hatlett, Owiny

State of Wisconsin )
Counfy of Rock ™

: day of 2014,
the sbovenamad Harold Haltell o me known (o ba the person who axeoited
the foregoing cortficals and acnowiedge the sam,

Kty Commission Expires

DOCUMENTNG. ______ RECENEDFORRECORDTHIS _____ DAYOF _____ AD.2013
AT GCLOCK __ M. AND RECORDED IN VOLURE | PAGES . OF
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAPS OF ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIR

REGISTER OF DEEDS

““““ Sattermes

ORDER NO. 31865 engineots survoyors planners
FOR HALLETT

JULY 5, 2014 . Bewlisfeve okl Vamoral B351Y
SHEETIOF 3 444 el ST e




RESOLUTION
APPROVING A TWO-LOT CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP
FOR THE PROPERTY LOCATED AT
2036 TOWNHALL ROAD
IN THE CITY OF BELOIT

WHEREAS, Section 12.05(1)b of Chapter 12 of the Code of General Ordinances of the City of
Beloit entitled “Subdivision and Official Map Ordinance” authorizes the City Plan Commission of the
City of Beloit to approve, conditionally approve, or reject any minor subdivision of land within the
extraterritorial jurisdiction of the City; and

WHEREAS, the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 2036
Townhall Road is located within the City of Beloit; and

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission of the City of Beloit has reviewed the proposed
two-lot Certified Survey Map, which pertains to the following described land:

PARK OF THE N.E. ¥ OF THE S.E. ¥ OF SECTION 21, T. 1 N,, R. 13 E., OF THE
FOURTH P.M., CITY OF BELOIT, ROCK COUNTY, WISCONSIN (A/K/A 2036
Townhall Road) Containing 74,439-square feet, more or less.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the City Plan Commission of the City of
Beloit does hereby approve the attached two-lot Certified Survey Map for the property located at 2036
Townhall Road in the City of Beloit, subject to the following conditions:

1. The applicant shall record the CSM with the Rock County Register of Deeds and shall provide
the Planning and Building Services Division with a copy of the recorded CSM by December 31,
2014.

2. An address shall be established by the City of Beloit Assessor’s office prior to recording this
CSM with the Rock County Register of Deeds.

3. The property owner shall build a primary residential structure on Lot 1 with adequate access by
September 2016.

Adopted this 6" day of August, 2014.

James Faragher, Plan Commission Chairperson

ATTEST:

Julie Christensen, Community Development Director




